



CURRICULUM VITAE FOR IPEINGE E. MUNDJULU

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name of Consultant:	Ipeinge Etuwete Mundjulu
Date of Birth:	1984 – 08 - 05
Citizenship:	Namibian
Membership in Professional Bodies:	None (There is no established existing Regulatory Body for Environmental Practitioners under any Act of Parliament in Namibia).

KEY QUALIFICATION

Environmental Impact Assessment Practitioner; Red-Dune Consulting CC

I started Red-Dune Consulting CC, a technical consulting company in the field of Environmental and Natural Resource Management. As a lead consultant, I have undertaken numerous EIA and developed EMPs..

Conservation Scientist at Ministry of Environment Forestry and Tourism (MEFT)

During my employment time at the Ministry of Environment Forestry and Tourism, I was involved in the review of various Environmental Impact Assessment Reports. Reviewing of EIA & EMP reports gave me immense experience on what is expected in terms of environmental management of various project.

Certificate, Environmental Management and its Compliances

This training course was aimed to improve knowledge on general environmental management In terms of world best practices. Review of environmental laws to ensure compliances. Furthermore, the course provided various case studies on environmental impact assessment and the development of environmental management plans of new projects.

Certificate, of Mining Inspection and Compliance Assurance

I attended a month training on environmental compliance at the Center of Environmental Institute in New Delhi, India. This course was aimed to capacitate environmental inspector in ensuring compliance of the mining sector to the provision of environment particularly with respect to the implementation of Environmental Management Plans.

*Master of Science Degree International Fisheries Management, TROMSO, NORWAY
Bachelor of Science Degree Natural Resource: Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences, UNAM*

CURRICULUM VITAE FOR IPEINGE E. MUNDJULU

Environmental Impact Assessment

This course was aimed to train sectors of the blue economy on coastal projects, such desalination, wind energy, hydrocarbon exploration etc. During this course, various case study of environmental impact assessment and inspections were undertaken.

EDUCATION

Year:	Institution/school	Qualification obtained
2021 -	International University of Management	Doctor of Philosophy PHD Student, Integrated Natural Resource Management Certificate, Environmental (India) Management and its Compliances in Mine
2018 -2018	Center of Environment Institute	Certificate of Mining Inspection and (India) Compliance Assurance
2017-2017	Center of Environment Institute	Master of Science Degree, International Fishery (Norway) Management
2007-2009	University of Tromsø	Bachelor of Science Degree, Natural Resources; Fisheries and Aquatic Science
2003-2006:	University of Namibia	Grade 12 IGCSE certificate
2001-2002:	Oshakati Senior Secondary School	Grade 10 JSC certificate
1997-2000:	Oshatotwa combined school	Primary education
1990-1996:	John Shekudja combined school	

EMPLOYMENT RECORD;

Period	Institution	Position	Core Functions
Nov 2018- Todate	Red-Dune Consulting CC	Director and Lead Consultant	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Conducting Environmental Impact Assessment and Developing Environmental Management Plans • Environmental Inspections and Auditing • Natural Resource Management
01 August 2016- November 2018	Ministry of Environment and Tourism	Senior Conservation Scientist (DEA)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reviewing of Environmental Impact Assessment and Environmental Management Plans Reports • Make Recommendations to Environmental Commissioner for the issuing of the Environmental Clearance Certificates • Carrying out Environmental Inspections at new and old development sites around the country • Raising awareness on the implementation and procedures of the Environmental Management Act 2007 (Act No. 7 of 2007) to various Institutions. • Technical Person for Sand Mining in the Country

CURRICULUM VITAE FOR IPEINGE E. MUNDJULU

Period	Institution	Position	Core Functions
			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Member of the technical committee that developed the National Solid Waste Management Strategy.
01 July 2012 – 30 July 2016 01 Jan 2010 – 29 June 2012	Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources	Senior Fisheries Biologist Fisheries Biologist	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Technical Focal Person for the review of Environmental Impact Assessment under which the Ministry of Fisheries is a Competent Authority. Amongst the reviewed EIA project; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - EIA Application for Namibian Phosphate Project - EIA Application for various Oil and Gas Offshore prospecting - EIA Application for Desert Rose Project - EIA Application for the Proposed Cape Cross Salt Project - EIA Application for Solar Power at Henties Bay etc. <p>Research</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Supervised scientific sampling programs Supervised research onboard the vessel for Sardine survey Prepare and present research findings for in-house reports and discussions and for scientific publications and presentations. Present research findings for in-house discussions and to the Marine Advisory Council as was as Ministerial Management and to the small pelagic Industry. Participate in relevant regional and international research initiatives Conduct in-house training for technical staff within the section
02 Apr 2007- 31 July 2007	Walvis Bay Salt Refiners	Oyster Supervisor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> In charge of oyster farm administration such as employees leave and Overtime claims
On Job Training			
Dec 2005-Feb 2006	Namsof Fishing Company	Student (Onboard the Vessel)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sorting of Fish on conveyer belts and Fish packaging Biological data collection and analysis
Dec 2004-Feb 2005	Seagull Abalone Farm (Lüderitz)	Student	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Management of Aquaculture operation

LANGUAGES

CURRICULUM VITAE FOR IPEINGE E. MUNDJULU

Language	Speak	Write	Read
Oshiwambo	Excellent		
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Afrikaans	Good	Fair	Fair

REFERENCES

Mr. Teofilus Nghitila,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
Ministry of Environment and Tourism,
Tel: +264 61 284 2111,
Email. Teofilus.Nghitila@met.gov.na

Ms. Annely Haiphene
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources
Annely.Haiphene@mfmr.gov.na

Dr. John Iitembu
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
Sam Nuuyoma University Campus
e-mail: jiitembu@unam.na
Tel: 0811472947

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe me, my qualification, and experience.

Signature of Consultant 

Full Name of Consultant IPEINGE ETUWETE MUNDJULU